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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 16 March 2020 11:29 AM

To: HEXING76@HEXING.COM.SG

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 2904P AND SLR 274P ON 29/02/2020

Our Ref: CC4/AIG20003447/T1ea3 

                

 

16 MAR 2020 

                                       

HEXING AUTO GLASS PTE LTD 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBC 2904P AND SLR 274P ON 29/02/2020 

 

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim 

against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to 

negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact 

us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)(if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for 

commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD 

protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.  

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

 

 

 

Asher 

Case Handler 

DID: 6841 6051 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: Ashersng@lkkauto.com 

 

c.c.       AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd    

             (Motor Claims Dept) 
 



1/14/2021 Merimen e-Claims
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Claim Audit

 

  AUDIT TRAIL
No. On Audit Remarks By

1 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Clm Dtl
Modified Claimant's Name: -> LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

2 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Clm Veh Model
Changed (205259) HONDA SHUTTLE HYBRID 1.5 (A). [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

3 02 Mar
2020 18:12 Clm Created Reg No: SLR274P. Acct Date: 2020/02/29. Claim Type: TP. Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insuranc

e Pte. Ltd. (SG). Workshop: Lion City Rentals Pte Ltd (HQ)
[A] HOW MEI

KWAN

4 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Adj Co
Assigned LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ): [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

5 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Adj Next Rpt
Changed Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/03/11 [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

6 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:0.00.Reinsp:Adj decides. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

7 02 Mar
2020 18:12

Clm Ins Co
Changed

[200005] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) -> [204527] AIG Asia Pacific Insurance P
te. Ltd. (LCR)

[I] Merimen
Administrator

8 02 Mar
2020 18:13 Label Added (19):Fastlane. [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

9 02 Mar
2020 18:13

Adj Adjuster
Assigned [None] -> MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID [A] HOW MEI

KWAN

10 03 Mar
2020 15:50

Clm
Registration
Modified

Init.Est.:8,000 - 9,000->17,500 - 20,000. [A] HOW MEI
KWAN

11 22 Oct
2020 09:51

Adj Rpt
Initiated

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

12 22 Oct
2020 09:51

Clm Dtl
Modified Claim Conclusion: -> 3. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

13 22 Oct
2020 09:51

Clm Dtl
Modified JPJ Reg. Date: -> 2017/07/28. [A] JOANNE LEE

KHANG MIN

14 22 Oct
2020 09:51

Clm Details
Notified

[A] JOANNE LEE
KHANG MIN

15 16 Nov
2020 14:13

Adj Mandate
Request Cur.Req:9209.00:LIABILITY: 100% B:27 OID REAR ENDED TP [A] Asher Sng

Rong Yi

16 12 Jan
2021 10:40

Adj Next Rpt
Changed

Next Rpt:Final Rpt.Due Date:2020/03/11. Mandate Remarks: Head to rear case; OI at Fault.
Approval subject to documents in order.

[I] Khoo, Kay-
Eng

17 12 Jan
2021 10:40

Adj Mandate
Set Approved:9209.00:Head to rear case; OI at Fault. Approval subject to documents in order. [I] Khoo, Kay-

Eng

Date From    Date To    Audit Type None Go

 
ACTIVITY
No record

 
Merimen Billing for this case - Transaction History

Bill Ref No Bill Date Bill Type Acc Type Acc Name Co Name
(Branch) Ref 1 Ref 2 Amount

2616737 22 Oct 2020
09:51:24

OD/TP Case
(Adjuster) Motor

LKK Auto
Consultants

Pte Ltd

LKK Auto
Consultants
Pte Ltd (HQ)

SLR274P GBC2904P 11.00
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